GRADUATE COUNCIL MINUTES

March 25 2005

The Graduate Council meters ?2:3% promits I thomas the fell this in through 1.15 with the fellowing members present. Atlants, Broussard, Califfic orange crowing through the description of fivior), Lockridge, Masset (ex-100cbt), Stanker, Vainteschures added:

Absent members: de Queiroz, Frick, Lee (ex officio). Enidad. Marchand. Tojinan. Page. Perry. Piccoli, Daniel, and Tubana.

Minutes of February 19, 2018

Broussard asked if there were any changes or corrections to the minutes of the February meeting. The coins to the minutes were accepted unapposed:

Academic Affairs' Report

No report.

Interim Vice Provost's Report

Massé reported on a curriculum change provious propperanticies in the distance Council. A revised letter of introduction about the desired by A. P. dure in the middle in the Council of t

Chair's Keover

Broussard wykonowiche in word with intermediate in their participation in today's meeting.

New Business.

Curriculum Change Kinesiology M.S.

Ray Castie spoke to the Councillate author current proportion proporties transcers. The degree program is converted by the services to the distribution of the degree program. Castie operated in the programs. LSU is the only one currently pursuing a Master's program. Castie operated in the floor for questions. There were no questions. Browssard thanked Castie for the Sharky made a motion to approve. Cail seconded, and the service of the program of the program of the program of the program of the proposed.

Letter of Intent: Main Hothman Switten Sunameens

Craige Harvey enaced the destence of intentiferable with the hardeness of the point agreement in the mark that it is an intention of the point agreement in the mark that it is an intention of this program. This which is program is also igned as dealth are a program of this programs. This which is program is also igned as dealth are an internaced in the current healthcare system. There are is an influence in the programs in Lowisians, with only fore providing a Market series or agreement the strategy of the control of the current with the current healthcare system. There are is a market with the current healthcare and all is an allowed to the current being a collaborative effort with the bady-of the Lake Hospital and it is antisipated that we are

- students will erroll students from around the state. Broussard opened the flow fix. questions.
- Adams asked Hutwey for ciatiffication of the oran "specture" "Hutwey year in he day
 processes used to provide day biotion of this program is in person and an architecture
 thesis program. The project portion of this program is in person and an architecture
 coursework is online. Chance made a motion to approve a same secondard and the motion was approved unopposed.

Curriculum Change: Graduate Minor in Africana Studies

• Jas Sultivara piece interesting a transfer weeking includes in the including the which warrants the creation of a Graduate Minor. Sulfivare strate that Advide contentity has the support of Women and Gender Studies. Kinesinings, Recognitive & Anthropology, History, Sociology, English, Musicus of Arrival Hundred Lang.

Religious Studies. Sullivar classified that the manifest of a substantial and the motion was approved, contingent upon the inclusion of the additional analysis from other additional and form other additional and form of the mails are received.

Electronic Thesis and Dissertation Embargo Period

- A significant amount of material was placed in his wife Community for this discussion; including 2007 and 2016 Graduate Committee in including a statement but he Association of Writing Programs, an overview of practices by poer institutions; and the including discussion of the programs of the program of t
- Sean Lane opened by giving an overview of the ETT vitansision it common access system to Digital Common in the boundary in the control of the ETT vitansis of the control of the control of the product of the product of the product of the product of the control o
- Joseph Kronick asked that The strength in a continued by promining the object anguage since then has been the change in a fivere. He continued by promining the continued by promining the continued by promining the continued by promining the continued of the continued by promining the cont

- Gina Costello spoke on behalf of the EST Tibrasy. The Library weeks to the Graciantes of School in the migration to the current system. The Library was a section automatically embrace of the control of the control of the Library in the section of the control of
- Andrew Maas explained that he manages the intellectual property 30 30 seasons with the one to explain the I bix cesticle by lawse As an employee to prainted suitons there are university owns ETDs; however, copyright is released back to the authors. There are three ways a work in the released back to the authors. There are publishes the work, 2) of 180 plants by property as a property of the pr
- Broussand o tanad the first in general discussion. So fill the modern discussion in its representation of the second and the s

Graduate Faculty Proposal

Andrew Maverick says because of how appointments are assigned, the initial appointment of assistant professors as assective professors are assigned, the initial appointment may not be in placeciations. The making the initial appointment may not be in placeciations as a society professor appointment of the course of a society professor and making the decision, however, a quorum was not present and will be decided at the next meeting. The discussion will there be brought to the level professor and the decided at the next deliberation.

Standing Committee Repairs

- o Promotion/Tenure Chance: No Report.
- o Awards Page: No Report

recommendation recomm					X Calcularization 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
recommend he will	e nda tions for the II				
he will					OH -
	consider of the consider of	Wildling Times			
the stu		Min brolee	ı : :		
the stud	while in seeiel while #	<u></u>	i	1 . • 1 - 4-2-21-21-21-21-41-41-41-41-41-41-41-41-41-41-41-41-41	= 0
 Bylaws 	- Ividsse. Silone inge	леет шеециц жи	หาแกระเหน็นรั้งอนเ		- , Q-U-I ₆
support	ve, out also others.	الأعشن إن إلى البيري والم			
Gradua	ฮ ซิงนพงที่.บำ.ค.กราชา	برو سانه کے ما سوں	en with the C .		
wit h,	Esculia Secula :	·			

Recorded by:

Approved by:

Approved by:

Rocking, Col.:

Graduate Studies